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MEMORANDUM FOR: Marsha Ward-
Public Document Roomp.

o
'

THRU: Gary G. Zech, Chief
. .

;
<,

iPerformance and Quality Evaluation Branch 4

Division of Reactor Inspection''

and Licensee Performance ^

'-

Office of Nuclear | Reactor Regulation- <:
,

FROM: Robert Gramm, Chief -

Quality Assurance Section?

"Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
~1.

Division of Reactor Inspection ,

and Licensee Performance 5

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
, .

,

SUBJECT: WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORPORATION ESBU ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE t"

k. Enclosed is a copy of a recently submitted letter from Westinghouse

Electric Corporation describing the implementation nf organizational changes

in their Energy-Systems Business Unit (ESBU). Please ensure this document is

entered into the PDR as appropriate. Should you have any questions, I can be

reached at 504-1010.
;

'

. w
Robert Gramm, Chief
Quality Assurance Section -,

,

Performance and Quality Evaluation Branch
^

Division of. Reactor Inspection-
and Licerree Performance- .

l
- Office of hoclear Reactor Regulation' - :

Enclosures:
-As stated t
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